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Ruth Nettles 

From: Lynette Tenace [Itenace@asglegal.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 0801 93-EQ 
Attachments: Notice of Telephonic Deposition 12.22.08.pdf 

Monday, December 22,2008 455 PM 

Jean Hartman; wade-litchfield@fpl.com; bryan-anderson@fpl.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Anchors Smith Grimsley 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

jmovle@asglegal.com 
(850) 681-3828 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 080193-EQ, In re: Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff and standard offer 
contract, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

C. The document is filed on behalf of Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. 

d. ’ The total pages in the document are 4 pages. 

e. The attached document is Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc.’s Notice of Telephonic Deposition. 

Lynette Tenace 
1tenace~~asgle~al.com 

ASG Litigation Group 
11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 
The information contained in th~s  e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attomey client privilege or may constitute privileged work 
product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail 
immediately. Thank you. 

12/22/2008 



BEFORE T m  FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for approval of renewable 
energy tariff and standard offer contract, by 
Florida Power & Light Company. 

DOCKETNO. 080193-EQ 

FILED: December 22,2008 

NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION 

TO: Bryan S. Anderson, Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

NOTICE is hereby given that Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. will take the telephonic 
deposition of the following named individual indicated below: 

The witness should bring copies of all work papers or other materials used by the witness 
in the preparation of any testimony filed in this docket or used by the witness in the preparation 
of any responses to Wheelabrator's or Staffs discovery requests in this docket. Since the 
deposition will be taken by telephone, please have a Notary Public available to swear in the 
witness. 

This telephone deposition is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or for 
any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of 
Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Please note that parties may participate in this deposition by calling the telephone 
number to be provided by separate e-mail. Parties may also attend in person. 

Any person requiring accommodation at this proceeding because of a physical 
impairment should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours prior 
to the deposition. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Florida 
Public Service Commission by using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800- 
955-8771 (TDD). 



Please govern yourselves accordingly. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kauhan 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Anchors Smith Grimsley 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile) 
vkauban@asalegal.com 
jmovle@,asdegal. com 

Attorneys for Wheelabrator, Inc. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing NOTICE OF 

TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION was h i s h e d  to the following by electronic and U. S. mail this 

22nd day of December, 2008: 

Jean Hartman 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
ihartman@,psc.state.fl.us 

Wade Litchfield 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 
Wade-litchfield@fpl.com 

Bryan S. Anderson 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Bryan-anderson@fpl. com 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kauhan 
Vicki Gordon Kauhan 

cc: MaryNeel 
Accurate Stenotype Reporters 
2894 Remington Green Lane 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
By Facsimile: 850-878-2254 



CERTIFICATE OF OATH 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

I, the undersigned authority, certify that 

personally appeared before me at 

by me to tell the truth. 

and was duly sworn 

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of 9 

County of , State of , this 

day of ,2009. 

By: 
Notary Public 

State of: 

Person ally known OR produced identification 

Type of Identification produced: 


